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To: Chuck Speake; Jerome Fletcher
Cc: Stephanie Muldoon; Jason Yarborough; Chelsea Buell; Tricia Wisner; Commissioners; Kenneth Rappuhn
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NPHS Project Graduation
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Thank You so much Chuck, Anything you all can do is very much appreciated J we shall be in touch J
 
 

From: Chuck Speake <cspeake@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:23 PM
To: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Sharon Berhow <SBERHOW@achievacu.com>; Stephanie Muldoon <SMuldoon@achievacu.com>; Jason Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>; Chelsea Buell <cbuell@northportfl.gov>; Tricia Wisner
<twisner@northportfl.gov>; Commissioners <commissioners@northportfl.gov>; Kenneth Rappuhn <krappuhn@northportfl.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NPHS Project Graduation
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Sir,
Ms. Berhow has made contact with Department of Public Works Fleet Management Manager, Ken Rappuhn, regarding the NPHS Project Graduation vehicle donation. At this time there has not
been a suitable vehicle identified, but be assured that staff will continue to evaluate all surplus vehicles in an effort to fulfill this request.
 
 
 
Chuck Speake
Director
Department of Public Works
City of North Port
1100 North Chamberlain Boulevard
North Port, FL 34286
cspeake@northportfl.gov
941-240-8090
 

From: Stephanie Muldoon <SMuldoon@achievacu.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:53 PM
To: Sharon Berhow <SBERHOW@achievacu.com>; Commissioners <commissioners@northportfl.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NPHS Project Graduation
 
Image removed by sender. ALERT

Good afternoon, Commissioners.
 
Sharon and I are just checking up on the progress of the car donation, if NPHS Project Graduation is still able to benefit from that donation.
 
We sure appreciate anything that you can help the kids with, as Hurricane Ian has made this year’s planning extremely challenging.  
 
Thank you so much for the consideration.
 

From: Sharon Berhow <SBERHOW@achievacu.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 1:36 PM
To: 'commissioners@northportfl.gov' <commissioners@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Stephanie Muldoon <SMuldoon@achievacu.com>
Subject: NPHS Project Graduation
 

Good Afternoon and Happy Monday :)
 
On behalf of Stephanie Muldoon and myself Sharon Berhow please except this letter in request to the NPHS
Project Graduation car donation. Please confirm you have received this letter and feel free to reach out with
any  questions for either of us.
 
Thank You so much J
 
Sharon Berhow, CCUFC
Branch Development Manager
    

 
ACHIEVA Banking for Good
2647 Sycamore St. North Port, FL 34289
941-564-3100 office 
sberhow@achievacu.com  |  www.achievacu.com 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

This email, and any information, documents, files or previous emails contained in it or attached to it, may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering this email to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email or information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 727-431-7680 or by return email and delete this email and
any attachments from your electronic files without reading or saving it in any manner.
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notified that any use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email or information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 727-431-7680 or by return email and delete this email and
any attachments from your electronic files without reading or saving it in any manner.
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‘Y Celebrating 10 years as a Tampa Bay Times top work place




